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SILVER & COLLINS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

REPLY TO CANTON OFFICE
June 16, 2025
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY
Mr. Robert Finster
Superintendent of Schools
Harrisville Central School District
14371 Pirate Lane
Harrisville, New York 13648
Re:  Attorney Services
Dear Bob:
Please let this letter serve as confirmation that I would welcome the opportunity to continue to
represent the Harrisville Central School District for the upcoming 2025-2026 school year,

under the same terms as the previous year.

My services will be billed at the previous rate of $150.00 per hour. In addition, my firm will
require an annual retainer of $5,000.00, payable in July 2025.

Please remit payment to the Potsdam office to ensure proper credit. Should you need a separate
invoice, please advise.

I am pleased to be able to offer rates and a retainer unchanged from last year.

Sincerely,

SILVER & COLLINS

By ___ Andrew W. Sulver
Andrew W. Silver
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